CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
PLANNING COMMISSION
AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING
July 8, 2013

Town Hall Room, Meridian Municipal Building
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, M| 48864

Regular Meeting
1. Call meeting to order at approximately 7:00 p.m.
2. Approval of agenda
3. Approval of minutes
A. June 24, 2013 Regular Meeting
4. Public remarks
5. Communications
A. Brian Jackson RE:  MUPUD #13014/SUP #13081 (Capstone)
6. Public Hearings

A. *Zoning Amendment #13030 (Planning Commission), to add adult day care
facilities to Section 86-654(c)(6).

7. Unfinished Business

A. *Zoning Amendment #13030 (Planning Commission), to add adult day care
facilities to Section 86-654(c)(6).

B. Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #13014 (Capstone), request to develop
Hannah Lofts, a mixed use planned unit development consisting of 12,824 square
feet of retail space and 282 multiple family residential units in four buildings.

C. Special Use Permit #13081 (Capstone), request to construct a group of buildings
greater than 25,000 square feet in gross floor area.

8. Other Business

9.  Township Board, Planning Commission officer, committee chair, and staff comment or
reports

*Please note the Planning Commission may make a decision the same night as the public
hearing regarding cases preceded by an asterisk (“*").




Planning Commission Agenda
July 8, 2013
Page 2

New Applications

A. *Special Use Permit #13091 (ICDTR), work in the floodplain of the Jeffries Drain
associated with improvements to Cornell Road

B. *Wetland Use Permit #13-01 (ICDTR), impacts to regulated wetlands associated
with improvements to Cornell Road

10.  Site Plans received
11.  Site Plans approved
12.  Public Remarks
13.  Adjournment

Post Script: Richard Honicky
The Planning Commission's Bylaws state agenda items shall not be introduced for discussion or
public hearing that is opened after 10:00 p.m. The chair may approve exceptions when this rule
would cause substantial backlog in Commission business (Rule 5.14 Limit on Introduction of
Agenda Iltems).
Persons wishing to appeal a decision of the Planning Commission to the Township Board in the

granting of a Special Use Permit must do so within ten (10) days of the decision of the Planning
Commission (Sub-section 86-189 of the Zoning Ordinance).

*Please note the Planning Commission may make a decision the same night as the public hearing
regarding cases preceded by an asterisk (“*”).




TENTATIVE
PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA

July 22, 2013
Regular Meeting 7:00 p.m.

Regular Meeting

1. Public Hearings

A. *Special Use Permit #13091 (ICDTR), work in the floodplain of the Jeffries Drain
associated with improvements to Cornell Road

B. *Wetland Use Permit #13-01 (ICDTR), impacts to regulated wetlands associated
with improvements to Cornell Road

2. Unfinished Business

C. *Special Use Permit #13091 (ICDTR), work in the floodplain of the Jeffries Drain
associated with improvements to Cornell Road

A. *Wetland Use Permit #13-01 (ICDTR), impacts to regulated wetlands associated
with improvements to Cornell Road

B. Zoning Amendment #13020 (Planning Commission), request to amend Section
86-2 Definitions and Section 86-564 Yard Encroachments Permitted to update
and clarify regulations for decks and patios

3. Other Business

G:\PLANNING\Plan Comm\AGENDAS\2012\7-8-13 agenda.doc

*Please note the Planning Commission may make a decision the same night as the public hearing
regarding cases preceded by an asterisk (“*”).



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

PLANNING COMMISSION DRAFT

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
June 24, 2013

5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864-1198
853-4000, Town Hall Room, 7:00 P’.IM.

PRESENT: Commissioners Deits, Hildebrandt, Tanni, Jackson, Norkin (7:01 P.M.), Salehi, Scott-

Craig
ABSENT: Commissioners Cordill, Honicky
STAFF: Principal Planner Gail Oranchak
1. Call meeting to order
Chair Jackson called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 P.M.
2, Approval of agenda
Commissioner Hildebrandt moved to approve the agenda. Seconded by Commissioner Scott-
Craig,
VOICE VOTE: Motion carried 6-0.
3. Approval of Minutes
Commissioner Scott-Craig moved to approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of June 10, 2013.
Seconded by Commissioner Ianni.
VOICE VOTE: Motion carried 7-0.
4, Public Remarks
Chair Jackson opened the floor for public remarks.
Danelle Lofton, 5130 Wexford Road, Lansing, spoke to the July 8, 2013 Planning Commission public
hearing and the possibility of rule suspension to move SUP #13061 (Caring Hand) forward.
Neil Bowlby, 6020 Beechwood Drive, Haslett, believed Capstone Phase 3 should be a major
amendment to Phase 2 mixed use planned unit dedvelopment which, in part, requires a phasing plan.
Chair Jackson closed public remarks.
5. Communications
A. Wanda Bloomquist, Planning Assistant, Williamstown Township, 4990 Zimmer Road,
Williamston; RE: Williamstown Township Master Plan
6. Public hearings

A. Mixed Use Planned Unit Development  #13014 (Capstone), request to develop Hannah Lofts, a
mixed use planned unit development consisting of 22,545 square feet of retail space and 282
multiple family residential units in four buildings and

B. Special Use Permit #13081 (Capstone), request to construct a group of buildings greater than
25,000 square feet in gross floor area.




Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
June 24, 2013
Page 2

Chair Jackson opened the public hearings at 7:04 P.M.

Introduction by the Chair (announcement of procedures, time limits and protocols for public
participation and applicants)

Summary of subject matter
Principal Planner Oranchak summarized the mixed use planned unit development (MUPUD)
and special use permit (SUP) request as outlined in staff memoranda dated June 20, 2013,

Applicant

Mark Clouse, Chief Financial Officer and General Counsel, 4660 S. Hagadorn Road, Suite
660, East Lansing, offered an overview of this proposal to date. He indicated the various
housing types were designed for a diverse population, not geared toward students like the
previous phases. Mr. Clouse addressed flex space which can be used for retail/amenities and
indicated the one acre park along Hannah Boulevard is a large parcel of open space.

John Acken, Capstone Collegiate Communities, 431 Office Park Drive, Suite 199,
Birmingham, Alabama, synopsized details of the current plan after listening to both the
Planning Commission and Township Board during the concept plan phase of the process. He
spoke to the mix of housing types which will be offered and how the two-story townhouses,
flats and apartments will be divided within the building. Mr. Acken noted the location
change for the proposed hotel in context of an overall plan for the entire 81 acres. He
delincated sidewalk placement for this phase, along the north side of the Hannah office
complex with connectivity across to the retail center.

Mr. Acken discussed shared road signage (sharrows) for the interior streets and transit to
campus and downtown, similar to Phases 1 and 2. He addressed the approval of the light at
the intersection of Hannah Boulevard and Eyde Parkway and believed the light, along with
the three (3) exits from the development, will relieve much of the traffic concerns for the
Hannah Plaza development. Mr. Acken indicated the location of one acre park/public
greenspace on Hannah Boulevard will encourage connectivity with the existing hotel, the
proposed hotel and the current and proposed retail. He believed Hannah Boulevard and
Esoteric Way will become the crossroads of Hannah Plaza and the correct placement for
hardscape with a fountain. Mr. Acken spoke to placement of the three (3) story atrium and
location of the townhouses within the building itself. He added the efficiency, one (1) and
two (2) bedroom units are located on the 4™ floor and are elevator served from the interior,
and addressed garbage removal for those units.

Public

Neil Bowlby, 6020 Beechwood Drive, Haslett, spoke to the density of the proposed phase,
addressed the rise in the water table considering the run off and the impact on Indian Lake
Estates, and noted the proposal is at 85% impervious surface. He expressed concern the
holding ponds east of Phase 2 will be adequate to address water issues. Mr. Bowlby believed
the one bathroom per bedroom suggests student housing and would not attract families
looking to move into Meridian Township. He addressed lack of sidewalk connectivity
between Phases | and 2 to allow pedestrian traffic to move outward from the site. Mr.
Bowlby noted it was the clear the last time this issue was before the Township Board that
they wanted to see significant changes from the plan proposed during the concept phase.
Leonard Provencher, 5824 Buena Parkway, Haslett, spoke in opposition to the proposed
MUPUD for Hannah Lofts, believing the area is much too dense and not friendly to the
existing residential area. He suggested the bus rapid transit system currently under
consideration for the Grand River Corridor be modified to turn south on Hagadorn Road and
make a “loop” through this community.



Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
June 24, 2013
Page 3

Susan Davis, 4772 Arapaho, Okemos, spoke to the density of the previous phases as well as
the one proposed and in opposition to additional student housing for this phase. She
expressed concern with the quality of life in Indian Lake Estates.

Carol Chapman, 4825 Mohican Lane, Okemos, addressed the issue of drainage in the area
with continued additional development, noting many logjams in the Red Cedar River remain.
She spoke to the continued loss of trees on properties within Indian Lakes due to poor
drainage. Ms. Chapman was opposed to the amount of density proposed for this site. She
believed there is not a need for more retail space as there are currently several vacancies in
Hannah Plaza. Ms. Chapman inquired as to the owner of the property. She questioned the
quality of the units already constructed in Phases 1 and 2.

Planning Commission discussion:

Commissioner Hildebrandt expressed concern there is no appeal for the configuration other
than students. She expressed concern with sustainability stating Michigan State University is
addressing decreasing student population while the developer is increasing construction of
student housing. Commissioner Hildebrandt indicated there is not sufficient greenspace for
the property. She believed the traffic study did not take into account the various methods of
transportation for students on bicycles and questioned the dates and times of the study.
Commissioner Hildebrandt requested an overall plan for the entire 81 acre site.

Commissioner lanni inquired if the rationale for lack of sidewalk over the entire property was
one of ownership.

Mr. Acken responded the only parcel currently under contract is the Hannah Lofts parcel.

Chair Jackson inquired if Capstone Collegiate Communities still retained control over Lodges
of East Lansing, Phases | and 2.

Mr., Acken responded Lodges Phase 1 and 2 have been purchased by American Campus
Communities.

Chair Jackson inquired if the questions about sidewalks and access from those were not
relevant to Capstone Collegiate Communities.

Mr. Acken indicated Capstone is still developing Lodges Phase 2 for American Campus
Communities.

Commissioner Norkin asked the applicant to address the issue of drainage in order to
understand the relationship of the Red Cedar.

Mark Clouse indicated Eyde Co. and Capstone Collegiate Communities earmarked $40,000
towards removal of trees in the Red Cedar River, although it was not the responsibility of
either company. He noted the Ingham County Drain Commissioner’s Office (ICDC) has
continually monitored Indian Lake Estates at several locations since removal, and the water
has been handled much better since removal of three dams and repair of the drain area. M.
Clouse indicated the ICDC has obtained approval from the Michigan Department of Natural
Resources to make more changes, which will also be paid for by Eyde Co. and Capstone
Collegiate Communities. He assured Planning Commissioners work on this phase will not
impact drainage in the area.

Chair Jackson asked who owns the property.




Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
June 24, 2013
Page 4

Mr. Clouse indicated the Eyde Co. owns the property.

Commissioner Scott-Craig asked where the rainwater from this property and Lodges 1 and 2
drains is directed.

Mr. Clouse responded the rainwater is processed through a cleansing area, back to the large
retention area (Hannah Farms Drain) and makes its way to the Red Cedar River.

Commissioner Scott-Craig inquired if the water flows off the property to the east and then
moves into the mitigation pond at the bottom of Lodges Phase 2.

Greg Petru, Kebs, Inc., 2116 Haslett Road, Haslett, responded there is regional detention in
the Hannah Farms Drain which has an overall drainage plan for the entire site.

Commissioner Scott-Craig asked if reopening the north entry is the location under discussion
with the DNR and the ICDC.

Mr. Petru responded the original plan drained to the north with the use of a restrictor pipe.
ICDC rerouted the flow to the south.

Commissioner Scott-Craig indicated that when the water exceeds a certain height, it flows
over the top of that barrier, as shown to the Planning Commission a few years ago by Kebs,
Inc. He asked where the water flowed from there.

Mr. Petru responded it proceeds southwesterly and eventually ends up in the Red Cedar
River.

Commissioner Scott-Craig added that it flows directly through the Indian Lakes
neighborhood as stated by two (2) previous members of the public who spoke earlier and live
in that subdivision.

Mr. Petru replied it does connect through the waterway which flows to the Red Cedar River,
but the detention area holds the water from this development through the 100 year rain event
before a certain amount is allowed through.

Commissioner Scott-Craig stated the water which falls on the impervious surface in these
developments is flowing down in that direction and goes into the Indian Lakes subdivision
before making its way into the Red Cedar River. He believed it imperative the developer and
the ICDC find a solution for the water not to flow into the Indian Lakes subdivision,
especially in light of continued new development,

Mark Clouse believed the large majority of that problem was addressed and has been
corrected. He added the berm was rebuilt and the spillway over the top allows only a small
amount of water in that direction. Mr. Clouse suggested facts be obtained from the ICDC on
these improvements.

Commissioner Scott-Craig noted the MUPUD ordinance allows “flexibility” for the
impervious surface guided by the underlying zoning. He indicated this property has C-2
zoning which has a maximum impervious surface area of 75%. Commissioner Scott-Craig
added the proposal exceeds the maximum by nine (9) percent and needs to be downsized to
stay under the 75% threshold.




Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
June 24, 2013
Page 5

Commissioner Scott Craig requested the applicant “aim” for the pathway standard of seven
(7) foot sidewalks noting bicyclists will use sidewalks until Hannah Boulevard is
reconfigured to accommodate traffic and bicycle lanes. He suggested proactive steps be
taken on Hannah Boulevard so it will accept the bicycle lanes which will be added at some
point to the last segment of Hannah Boulevard (between the clinical center and Hagadorn
Road). Commissioner Scott-Craig noted progress with the traffic light at Eyde Parkway and
Hannah Boulevard which will aid in traffic flow. He expressed concern with spillover of
parking, given there are 650 parking spaces for 702 bedrooms.

Commissioner Ianni inquired as to the composition of trees on the property other than the
north section.

Mr. Acken indicated most of the trees are scrub.

Mark Clouse added he obtained a land clearing permit for the property approximately three
(3) or four (4) years ago.

Commissioner Ianni expressed appreciation for the elevators, as they open up possibilities for
people with limited mobility.

Commissioner Deits expressed concern with the lack of permeable surface, while asking for
the remaining permeable surface to be treated as an amenity. He requested clarification on
the designation of the clubhouse as an amenity, while the applicant stated there is uncertainty
if there is going to be a clubhouse. Commissioner Deits spoke to the design of the building,
noting the MUPUD ordinance states there shall be an architectural break in the structure
every 50 feet which has not been met.

Commissioner Deits asked who was going to provide unified transportation from the east side
to the west side of the development for pedestrians, bicycles and vehicles.

Mr. Clouse stated these issues have been addressed during each part of this phase and will be
done as each part is developed.

Commissioner Deits did not believe the proposed plan is a complete streets solution, and
Hannah Boulevard needs to be placed on a road diet in the future. He expressed surprise it is
400 feet from the elevator to the last apartment on the 4™ floor.

Mr. Acken stated all distances were reviewed and are in compliance.

Commissioner Salehi stated the surrounding properties have impervious surfaces at
approximately 90% which is an eye sore and a detriment to walking, He expressed
appreciation for the one (1) acre park and believed it will be heavily used by residents of the
development. Commissioner Salehi requested the impervious surface percentages for Lodges
Phase 1 and 2.

Mr. Acken indicated he will provide those numbers.

Commissioner Salehi noted the existing Marriott TownPlace Suites has an open greenspace
layout and could provide a design template for more open space as it has a nice balance of
pervious/impervious space. He suggested if the applicant wanted to maintain a high
percentage of impervious surface on this phase, a possible compromise could be worked out
where another portion of the 81 acres would be committed for open space/greenspace.




Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
June 24, 2013
Page 6

Commissioner Salehi addressed walkability by indicating it is essential to have extra wide
sidewalks on Esoteric Way and Hannah Boulevard, noting five (5) foot sidewalks anywhere
within the development is inadequate. He believed it unacceptable there are not bicycle lanes
given the existence of Lodges 1 and 2. Commissioner Salehi stated students currently park at
the Eyde building and walk to campus, walking diagonally across the Hannah Plaza parking lot
and crossing the road at the railroad tracks. He suggested high end fencing to guide them down
Hannah Boulevard to cross at an intersection.

Commissioner Salehi believed dense development in the area is generally a good idea and will
boost the dying retail segment in the existing Hannah Plaza, noting foot traffic is amenable to
refail usage. He suggested the development be renamed Lofts of East Lansing,

Chair Jackson voiced her objection to the suggested name change, as the development is in
Meridian Township.

Commissioner Hildebrandt clarified the issue of pedestrian traffic and bicycle traffic on the
sidewalk from Lodges Phase 1 out are not being addressed, despite assurances that they are.

Mr. Acken indicated signs have been placed to discourage bicyclists on sidewalks, as it
becomes a safety issue for vehicular traffic “pulls out.” He stated parties agree the best place
for bicycles is on the street (whether shared or dedicated lanes), while noting the challenge is
that ICDTR feels differently.

Mark Clouse acknowledged that sharrows were part of the original plan, but was met with
opposition from the ICDTR. He added although his company paid for and built the roads, they
were dedicated (and subsequently owned) by the ICDTR, and nothing can be done without
ICDTR permission. He suggested the possibility of the Township designating money from its
road fund budget to maintain those roads once they are installed and paid for by the developer.

Commissioner Norkin also addressed the issue traffic flow.

Commissioner Deits pointed to this development as what appears to be a seven (7) phase
project and the first six (6) phases will be residential. He stressed the importance of the last
parcel (a redevelopment of the “front” parcel), hoping the same vision the Eyde Company is
bringing to the renovation of the Knapp’s building in downtown Lansing will be brought to the
seventh phase.

Chair Jackson addressed the mistake made in setting the number of units as it relates to
occupancy of those units (people). She inquired if Capstone has developed anything other than
student housing.

Mr. Acken responded his company has developed some housing for wounded veterans and, in
many of the existing developments, residents other than students live in those units.

Chair Jackson inquired how many total units to date are planned for all phases.
Mr. Acken responded with 646 including this proposed phase.

Chair Jackson noted each bedroom has a bathroom, which is the way student housing is
designed.



Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
June 24, 2013
Page 7

Mr. Clouse added the overall housing construction market has changed where a bathroom is
now constructed for each bedroom. He believed there will be a mix of students, grad students,
employees working in the medical area, faculty and some older individuals as residents.

Chair Jackson asked if the 41 units per acre mentioned earlier was an accurate assessment.

Principal Planner Oranchak responded density is not an issue as the MUPUD approval allowed
for up to 1,159 units.

Commissioner Hildebrandt inquired if hotel rooms counted toward the density.
Principal Planner Oranchak responded they do not.

Commissioner Hildebrandt noted the two small remaining parcels are left with the potential for
extremely high density.

Commissioner Deits added the potential redevelopment of the existing Eyde office space could
also include housing.

Commissioner Salehi asked if the Eyde Building is included in the 81 acre site.

Mr. Clouse responded in the affirmative. He added the 81 acres were rezoned as mixed use in
2008, and the six story and two story building are both part of the area. Mr. Clouse
acknowledged that even with the six-story building nearing occupancy capacity, there is still
excess parking. He suggested the possibility of shared parking or development in the excess
parking area.

Commissioner Salehi acknowledge that setback requirements can be waived for a MUPUD, but
suggested that the setbacks for this building not be obliterated, due to its height and the
daunting look for pedestrians using the sidewalk.

Mr. Acken noted the rationale for placement of the patios all in front was to address that issue,
as well as the additional four (4) feet for tree wells.

Commissioner Salehi inquired about the width of sidewalks.

Mr. Acken pointed to the proposed seven (7) foot and five (5) foot sidewalks on the plan.

Commissioner Salehi voiced his preference for all sidewalks to be seven (7) feet in width.
Chair Jackson closed the public hearings at 9:16 P.M.

7. Unfinished Business
A. Special Use Permit #13071 (AT & T), request to install utility cabinets in the easement at 2258

Bennett Road (Presbyterian Church of Okemos)

Commissioner Scott-Craig moved [and read into the record] NOW THEREFORE, BE IT
RESOLVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
MERIDIAN hereby approves Special Use Permit #13071 (AT&T) a request to add two
utility cabinets to an existing equipment installation at 2258 Bennett Road with the
following conditions:

1. Approval is based on the site plan prepared by Mid-State Consultants, dated May 2,
2013, subject to revisions as required.



Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
June 24, 2013
Page 8

2. The applicant shall obtain site plan approval from the Department of Community
Planning and Development and a utility permit from the Department of Public Works
and Engineering prior to installing the new cabinets.

3. The applicant shall prepare a landscape plan and submit it with their application for
site plan review.

4. An evaluation of visual impacts to surrounding properties shall be conducted during
site plan review and if deemed necessary, all of the utility cabinets shall be repainted a
suitable color to limit their visual impact.

Seconded by Commissioner Norkin.

Planning Commission discussion:
e Desire for as much landscape coverage as possible to hide the cabinets

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Commissioners Cordill, Deits, lanni, Norkin, Salehi, Scott-Craig,
Chair Jackson
NAYS: None
Motion carried 7-0.

B. Commission Review #12053 (Planning Commission), 2005 Master Plan amendment
Chair Jackson addressed her charge from the last Planning Commission meeting to request a joint
meeting between the Planning Commission and the Township Board to discuss differences in the
versions of the urban services management area.

Planning Commission discussion:

o  Board adoption of Chapter 11 (Implementation) of the Master Plan\

e A portion of the Board’s motion to adopt included the ten (10) criteria established by the Tri
County Regional Planning Commission (TCRPC)

o Neither the Board resolution nor the Master Plan lists the ten (10) TCRPC criteria; they are
only references

o Possible amendment to list the TCRPC criteria to the Master Plan

o Possibility of including the criteria in any change sent by the Board and the required new
public hearing

° Request for Planning Commission members to be provided a copy of the ten (10) TCRPC
criteria

8. Other Business (None)
9. Township Board, Planning Commission officer, committec chair, and staff comment or reports

Commissioner Hildebrandt inquired as to the possibility of receiving information on involved and
detailed projects as it becomes available to the Township for ease in review prior to Planning

Commission meetings.

Commissioner Norkin indicated the discrepancy between the ICDTR and other interested parties
regarding views on bicycle lanes for Hannah Boulevard needs to be addressed and “fixed.”

Commissioner Scott-Craig pointed to the recent experience of all parties coming together for a




10

.

11.
12,
13.

Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
June 24, 2013
Page 9

solution on Cornell Road as an example of cooperation by all parties.

Commissioner lanni suggested when the plan comes before the Planning Commission for approval at
its July 8" meeting, the resolution include language which ensures the Drain Commissioner has
approved the plan and has corrected the runoff “problem.”

Commissioner Deits suggested the Planning Commission recommend to the Board that a complete
streets analysis of Hannah Boulevard be performed in the near future.

New applications
A. Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #13-12051 (Douglas J), minor amendment to increase total
building size from 43,569 gross square feet to 47,618 gross square feet

B. Zoning Amendment #13030 (Planning Commission), to add adult day care facilities to Section 86-
654(c)(6).

Site plans received (None)

Site plans approved (None)

Public remarks

Chair Jackson opened public remarks.

Leonard Provencher, 5824 Buena Parkway, Haslett, spoke to the contractual agreement between
Meridian Township and the City of East Lansing for sewage and inquired as to the effect of continued
increased development/redevelopment on that capacity.

Chair Jackson noted the Master Plan contains information on the capacity of the sewage system and
data on projected population parameters.

Commissioner Deits added work on reducing infiltration of ground water into the sewer has had the
effect over the last three (3) to four (4) years of reducing the outflow from our sewer system despite a
lack of decline in population.

Neil Bowlby, 6020 Beechwood Drive, Haslett, clarified his earlier computation on density of 41 units
per acre for the Hannah Lofts. He did not believe the developer listened to either the Planning

Commission or the Township Board relative to the buildings contained in the Hannah Lofts project.

Chair Jackson closed public remarks.

14. Adjournment

Chair Jackson adjourned the regular meeting at 9:40 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Sandra K. Otto
Recording Secretary




LR

*
Ny .
* LANSING Lansing Community College East
X COMMUNITY 2827 Eyde Parkway
- East Lansing, Michigan 48823 .
COLLEGE Phone: (517) 483-1860 Fax: (517)483-9750

Wihere Success Begins

June 21, 2013

)

NG 1\\
JON 2 4 s
ety

a3 T S L AT

P

Ms. Gail Oranchak

Meridian Township Planning Commission
5151 Marsh Road

Okemos, MI 48864

RE: Permit #13014 and #13081 (Capstone)
Ms. Oranchak,

I wanted to express the support of Lansing Community College for the proposed mixed use
development for the corner of Esoteric Way and Eyde Parkway (Permit #13014 and #13081). It is an
efficient use of the space that will bring students, educational opportunities and commerce together.

With the opening of the Lodges Apartments by Capstone, LCC students were able to find housing in
close proximity to LCC East Learning Center, along with MSU students who are dually enrolled at
LCC. LCC East offers hundreds of courses every year, and many of our students transfer to MSU.

This proposal of housing and retail would further energize the western edge of Meridian Township
with a combination of educational opportunities between Michigan State University, Lansing
Community College, and New Horizon Computer Training (2947 Eyde Parkway), and additional
housing, parking and commerce.

In addition, I have found the Capstone staff to be helpful community partners, as they have supported
our activities with donations, and sharing information about LLCC East programming with their
residents.

I would appreciate this letter to be shared with the Planning Commission.

Respectfully,

Brian Jackson
Lansing Community College East Coordinator




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

MEMORANDUM

TO: Planning Commission

FROM: /\Z, //;{C(,‘g/ (—‘{)\.—/3-4‘1 s K zé_

Gail Oranchak, AICP
Principal Planner

DATE: July 5, 2013

RE: Zoning Amendment #13030 (Planning Commission), adult day care center at
2630 Bennett Road

At its June 10, 2013 meeting, the Planning Commission initiated a zoning amendment to add
“adult day care facilities” to Section 86-654 Non-residential structures and uses in residential
districts and other districts as deemed necessary. Currently, adult day care centers are
permitted conditional uses in the C-1, C-2 and C-3 (Commercial) districts (Sections 86-
403(d)(1), 86-404(d)(2), and 86-405(d)(1). Generally, adult day care facilities provide services
for elderly or mentally or physically disabled adult persons for less than 24-hours in a day in a
group setting that is not a residence.

As advertised, the proposed amendment will add “adult day care facilities” to Section 86-
654(c)(6) Other. The section currently includes Group child care homes and Offices used
exclusively by a philanthropic eleemosynary, religious fraternal, or educational institutions. If
the proposed amendment is adopted, Section 86-654(c)(6) will read.

86-654(c)(6) Other:
ADULT DAY CARE FACILITIES
Group child care homes

Offices used exclusively by a philanthropic, eleemosynary, religious, fraternal or
educational institutions which are accessory to any of the enumerated uses of
subsection (c) of this section.

The Planning Commission may wish to consider one revision and two additions to the zoning
amendment.

o Re-title the use “adult day care centers” for consistency with the Commercial districts,
versus the advertised title of “adult day care facilities.”

o Add a definition of “adult day care center” to Zoning Ordinance Section 86-2 Definitions
(see attached examples).

o Add “adult day care center” to Section 86-654 (f)(2) to place the use in the appropriate
non-residential use development standards category.



ZA #13030 (Planning Commission)
Planning Commission (7/5/13)
Page 2

In addition to the general special use permit criteria listed in Section 86-126, non-residential
uses listed in Section 86-654 are subject to site location preferences listed in Section 86-654(e)
which include locations at the edge of a residential district and providing natural or man-made
barriers; facing, entering and exiting from a major street; and will not require costly or
uneconomic extension of utility service. By adding “adult day care centers” to Section 86-
654(f)(2) they will be subject to lot area requirements, maximum building height, appearance,
and off-street parking standards stated in the ordinance.

Although initiation of the zoning amendment was the result of one request to locate an adult
day care facility in an existing RA zoned church, if adopted, it will apply to all residential zoning
districts.

ZA #13030 is noted on the agenda for a possible decision on July 8, 2013. The following
motion is provided to suspend Planning Commission Bylaw #6.4a to allow a decision the same
night as the public hearing.

| MOVE to suspend Planning Commission Bylaw #6.4a to make a decision regarding Zoning
Amendment #13030 the same night as the public hearing.

Planning Commission Options

The Planning Commission may recommend approval of the draft as proposed or a revised draft
to the Township Board. A resolution to recommend approval has been provided.

Attachment

1. Examples of definitions for “Adult Day Care Centers”
2. Resolution to recommend approval

G:\PLANNING\GLO\Case Management\SUP 13030 (PC)\Staff Reports\13030. pc¢ 1.doc




EXAMPLES OF ADULT DAY CARE DEFINITIONS

Grand Blanc Charter Township:

A facility which provides care for over twelve (12) adults for less than twenty-four (24) hours.

Independence Charter Township:

A center other than a private residence, in which more than six (6) adults are supervised and
receive group car for periods of time not to exceed sixteen (16) hours in a twenty-four (24) hour
period. It includes facilities for adults who are aged, mentally ill, developmentally disabled, or
physically handicapped that require supervision on an on-going basis. An adult day care center
does not include alcohol or substance abuse rehabilitation centers, residential centers for
persons released from or assigned to a correctional facility or any other facilities which do not
meet the definition of adult day care center.

Monterey Township:

A facility which provides daytime care for any part of a day but les than twenty-four (24) hour
care for functionally impaired elderly persons provided through a structure program of social
and rehabilitative or maintenance services in a supportive group setting other than the client’s
home. Such facilities are not licensed; however those receiving funds through an Area Agency
on Aging must comply with adult day care standards promulgated by the Michigan Office of
Services to the Aging.




RESOLUTION TO APPROVE Zoning Amendment #13030
Planning Commission
Section 86-654

RESOLUTION
At the regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the Charter Township of Meridian,
Ingham County, Michigan, held at the Meridian Municipal Building, in said Township on the 8th
day of July, 2013, at 7:00 p.m., Local Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by and supported by

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission, on June 10, 2013 initiated the zoning
amendment to add adult day care centers to Section 86-654 Non-residential structures and uses
in a residential district; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on the proposed zoning
amendment on July 8, 2013 and reviewed staff material forwarded under cover memorandum
dated July 5, 2013; and

WHEREAS, the proposed zoning amendment would allow adult day care centers in any
residential district subject to a special use permit; and

WHEREAS, the proposed zoning amendment is consistent with Board Policy 1.5.1 to
enhance or sustain diversity in population by permitting a service to elderly and disabled
persons; and

WHEREAS, the proposed zoning amendment is consistent with Board Policy 1.3(3) to
produce and enhance a thriving economic community by providing flexibility with regards to land
uses permitted in residential zoning districts.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN hereby recommends approval of Zoning Amendment
#13030, to amend Section 86-654 of the Code of Ordinances in order to add adult day care
centers as a use permitted in any residential zoning district subject to special use permit approval
district.

ADOPTED: YEAS:

NAYS:




ZA #13030 (Township Board)
July 5, 2013
Page 2

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss
COUNTY OF INGHAM )

|, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Chair of the Planning Commission of the
Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the
foregoing is a true and a complete copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the
Planning Commission on the 8th day of July, 2013.

Patricia Jackson
Planning Commission Chair

G\Community Planning & DevelopmenfiPlanning\GLO\case management\ZA\ZA13020\ZA 13030 Resolution.doc




TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

MEMORANDUM

Planning Commission

7 =
//’( :_,(/j C./,;?'I't,(._/\ L’(-‘{/(L 7

" Gail Oranchak, AICP
Principal Planner

July 5, 2013

MUPUD #13014 (Capstone), request to develop a mixed use planned unit
development consisting of 282 multiple family residential units and 12,824 square
feet of retail space.

On June 24, 2013, the Planning Commission held a public hearing regarding Capstone Collegiate
Communities’ request to develop an approximate 7.9 acre site as Hannah Lofts, a mixed use
planned unit development consisting of 282 apartment units and 12,824 square feet of retail
space in one mixed use building, three residential buildings. A two-level parking garage is also
proposed.

Since the public hearing, the applicant prepared the attached revised site plan. The following
changes have been made:

i
2

The Hannah Boulevard entrance is restricted for emergency access only and will be gated.

Six parallel parking spaces originally located on either side of the Hannah Boulevard
entrance were removed and were replaced with one typical 9’ x 20’ space. The site plan
has been updated to reflect 643 total parking spaces and a bed to parking ratio of 1:.916.

A reinforced grass lane to provide the appropriate foundation for Fire Department
equipment is shown on the south side of the one acre park. Fire Department staff
reviewed the plan and will require the reinforced area be 20 feet wide and strong enough
to withstand 65,000 pounds. The first floor of the parking garage must be sprinkled and
stand piping installed in and/or around the parking structure to provide fire protection to the
internal rows of buildings in addition to sprinkling in attics.

The widths of sidewalks along Hannah Boulevard, Esoteric Way, and Eyde Parkway have
been increased to five feet.

The sidewalk along Eyde Parkway is continuous and connects with the existing sidewalk
to the east.

Internal sidewalks abutting the townhouses on the north and south ends of the project are
now five feet wide.

Pervious surface has been added south of the pool and between the parking structure and
surrounding apartment buildings. A revised open space plan has been provided and the
perviousf/impervious surfaces have been recalculated.




MUPUD #13014 (Planning Capstone)
Planning Commission (7/5/13)
Page 2

Also attached are documents and plans submitted June 22, 2013 and July 3, 2013.

Comments were made about current bicycle and pedestrian traffic on Hannah Boulevard
generated by Lodges | residents and the need for improved non-motorized systems to
accommodate expected traffic once Lodges Il and Hannah Lofts become operational. For both
bicycle and pedestrian safety, a preference was expressed for bicycles to share the road with
motor vehicles rather than use sidewalks. Capstone Collegiate Communities and the Eyde
Company have expressed willingness to finance painting “sharrows” (share the road) symbols on
Hannah Boulevard and other roadways in the mixed use planned unit development complex to
encourage motor vehicles and bicycles to share the roadways. The Ingham County Department
of Transportation and Roads will accept painted “sharrows” if the Township will assume the cost
to maintain them.

Planning Commission Options

The Planning Commission may recommend approval, approval with conditions, or denial to the
Township Board. The Planning Commission has 60 days in which to make a decision once a
mixed use planned unit development application is noticed for a public hearing. The notice
appeared in the June 9, 2013 Towne Courier thus the Planning Commission has until its July 22,
2013 meeting to make a decision A resolution to recommend approval is attached.

Attachments
1. Additional materials dated received June 22, 2013 and July 3, 2013
2. Site plan and Open Space plan dated received July 1, 2013

G:\PLANNING\GLO\Case Management\PUD-PRD-MUPUDWUPUD\13014 (Capstone)\Staff Reporis\imupud 13014 pc.2.doc




RESOLUTION TO APPROVE MUPUD #13014
(Capstone)
S. of Hannah, E. of Esoteric, N. of Eyde

RESOLUTION
At a regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the Charter Township of Meridian,
Ingham County, Michigan, held at the Meridian Municipal Building, in said Township on the 8th
day of July 2013, at 7:00 p.m., Local Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by and supported by

WHEREAS, Capstone Collegiate Communities has requested mixed use planned unit
development consisting of 282 apartment units and 12,824 square feet of retail space, in one
mixed use building and three apartment buildings on an approximately 7.9 acre site located
south of Hannah Boulevard, east of Esoteric Way and north of Eyde Parkway; and

WHEREAS, the approximately 7.9-acre site, as part of an overall 81-acre site, was
rezoned in 2008 from RP (Research Park) to C-2 (Commercial) subject to conditions offered by
the applicant to develop the entire 81-acre site as a mixed use planned unit development; to
permit a maximum number of residential units between 1,010 to 1,159 distributed throughout
and/or on portions of the 81-acre site; and, availability and adequacy of public services to serve
the development; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing at its regular meeting on
June 24, 2013 and reviewed and discussed staff material forwarded under staff memorandums
dated June 20, 2013 and July 5, 2013; and

WHEREAS, the subject site is appropriately zoned C-2, (Commercial), which allows for a
mixed use planned unit development; and

WHEREAS, the proposed mixed use planned unit development design promotes a
walkable neighborhood by locating residential units in close proximity to existing and proposed
service-oriented businesses; and

WHEREAS, the proposed mixed use planned unit development will be harmonious and
appropriate with the existing and intended character of the general vicinity; which includes The
Lodges of East Lansing | and Il and development of the remaining acres in the overall mixed
use planned unit development which are zoned C-2 (Commercial) and PO (Professional and
Office) to the south, east, and west; and

WHEREAS, the proposed development is in furtherance of Township Board policy 1.5.2.
which encourages diverse housing opportunities; and

WHEREAS, the housing is intended as the third phase of an integrated “urban
neighborhood,” that provides new housing options in the Township; and




Resolution to Approve
MUPUD #13014 (Capstione)

Page 2

WHEREAS, the proposed mixed use planned unit development will be adequately

served by essential public facilities and services, such as police, fire, stormwater drainage, and
existing roadways; and

WHEREAS, the proposed mixed use planned unit development can be adequately

served by public water and sanitary sewer; and

WHEREAS, the number and type of amenities are consistent with the standards of

Section 86-440 of the Code of Ordinances.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN hereby recommends approval of Mixed Use Planned
Unit Development #13014, subject to the following conditions:

1.

The recommendation for approval is based on the cover sheet dated received by the
Township on July 1, 2013, and site plans, elevations, and materials dated received by
the Township on June 4, 2013, June 21, 2013, June 22, 2013 and July 3, 2013, subject
to revisions as required.

MUPUD #13014 (Capstone) to construct a group of four buildings and a two-story
parking structure are contingent on the approval of SUP #13081 (Capstone).

The applicant should submit materials such as a site analysis that influenced the design, a
complete sign program, and comments from the Ingham County Drain Commissioner and
the Ingham County Department of Transportation and Roads. .

Approval is subject one or more amenities. The applicant proposes to following
amenities as identified on the Amenities Plan: park, street side planters, community
center/clubhouse, bicycle racks, pool, fountain/plaza, foot sidewalks connecting to
Township sidewalks.

The applicant and Eyde Company have indicated they will install “sharrows” with the
approval of the Ingham County Department of Transportation and Roads. In support of
the recently adopted Complete Streets Ordinance, the Township should commit to
financing the maintenance of “sharrows,”

The Eyde Company representative offered to install five foot sidewalks along Hannah
Boulevard west of Esoteric Way.

Unless building elevations are revised, the applicant will be required to receive a
variance from the Zoning Board of Appeals for non-compliance with Section 86-
440(f)(2)b.2. stating, “Buildings greater than 50 feet in width shall be divided into
increments of no more than 50 feet through articulation of the fagade.”

Brick or stone should cover no less than 60 percent of building facades that are either
visible from a public street or provide individual entrances to residential units. Other
materials, such as vinyl, aluminum or other metal sidings should be avoided.

Design and location of site accessories such as railings, benches, trash compactors,
trash and recycling receptacles, exterior lighting fixtures for streets and buildings, and




. Resolution to Approve

MUPUD #13014 (Capstone)
Page 3

bicycle racks should be considered for commercial quality, and being complementary
with the building design and style.

10. A plan should be submitted clearly indicating all trees to be preserved on the subject site
and consideration should be given to the location and type of street trees and landscaping
materials proposed for the site.

11. Buried construction or other materials and debris found on the subject site, and debris

resulting from clearing, grading, or construction activities related to the proposed project
should be removed from the site and be properly disposed.

ADOPTED: YEAS:

NAYS:

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) S
COUNTY OF INGHAM )

l, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Chair of the Planning Commission of the
Charter Township Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the
foregoing is a true and a complete copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the
Planning Commission on the 8th day of July 2013.

Patricia Jackson, Chair
Planning Commission

GAPLANNING\GLO\CASE MANAGEMENT\PUD-PRD-MUPUD\MUPUD\13014 (CAPSTONENSTAFF REPORTS\MUPUD 13014 PC RES APPROVE.DOC




V24

=

are

1207

oot

2-story, 4 Bedroom Corner Townhouse Type 1

1st Floot Plan Scale: 1/8" = 10"

13"

e

5
Bedroom 2 <

Kitchen *

aLgh

=

e

[feii

T

1692 squate feet total

-1

Supplementary Sheet 1

pAcE | or 4

Hannah Lofts

East Lansing, Michigan

13008
1/8" = 10"
June 6, 2014

DUNGAN
NEQUETTE

ARCHITECTS

1906 Cahaba Road
MountainBrook Alabama

35223
t 205.322,6455
f205.322.6167
dungan-nequettecom




120t

L

o

118

12

125

f
| -
: \ J
(] s .,
‘ el

I,

AMD

31ag8

a0

Ei

135"

31kt

2-story, 4 Bedroom Comer "Townhouse Type 1

2nd Floor Plan

1692 squate feet total

Scale; 1/8" = 10"

S-2

Supplementaty Sheet 2

PAGE 7 oF 4

Hannah @ofts

Bast Lansing, Michigan

13008
/g = v
June 6, 2014

DUNGAN
NEQURTTE

ARCHITEBCTS

1905 Cahaba Road
MountainBrook Alabama
35223
t 205,322,6455
f205.322,6167
dungan-nequettecom




I8

1245°

ar<r

—
T
] k)

22

[

1Ly

&
Bedroom 2 ¥

] ol
2
g
994

l_l _é!:
= LL3: e (o ﬁj N
i
L L
Kitchen l'qjo
el
A L e
T TR
T A

S
=
&

s

2-stoty, 4 Bedreom Corner Townhouse Type 2
{st Floot Plan Scale: 1/8"= 140"

1526 square feet total

d-3

Supplementaty Sheet 3

PAGE 3 or 4

Hannah Lofts

East Lansing, Michigan

13008
1/8" = 1[-0"
June 6, 2014

DUNGAN
NEQUETTE

ARCHITECTS

1906Cahaba Road
MountalnBrook Alabama
L 35223
t 205,322,6455
£205,322,6167
dungan-nequettecom




135

15'.5°

pedioom 3

120"
11

.,_:7 |

Bath |

12 @l

Den

Z-story, 4 Bedroom Corner Townhovse Type 2
2ud Floor Plan Scale; 1/8"={'0"

1526 square feet total

-4

Supplementay Sheet 4

PAGE. 4 or 4.

Hannah T.ofts

Bast Lansing, Michigan

13008
1/8" = 1[_0“
June 6,2014

DUNGAN
NEQUETTE

ARCHITECTS

1806Cahaba Road
MountainBrook Alabama
35223
t 205.322,6455
£205.322,6167
dungan-nequettecom




- Olled ST X.L
21eALld

woo.
SUIA

ANN

9M ‘
9SNOYUMO] AJo1s CISEICH IJ Loolipogd .“__mﬁm woo.ip=9g Joop Aljug

wooJpag Woo0.1pag

woolipag

Hun Aduaidiyg /w00l SuIAr]

Joop AJjug

G = LHOEH SIITNE Wria i

2Shoyumol e Jo Auoleuy



Mix of Housing Types

Townhouses/Apartments — North side

Fourth Floor Hallways

Elevator




lln..lnvll.ll.llll.l-llllllu'l.l
-

=)
7
-
=
ol
)
o4
=]
=

101eA3|]

shem||ey Jooj4 yunod

- wh 48
<

- <8 of
- B R % ¢ y & T g e - - o
.. = £ E s ~ - o | o = s

3 B e T Y

£ d
i
|
i
{
i
§8y
§
1
| £

!

:
|;_
» . A

-

9pIs Yinos — sjuswiledy/sssnoyumoy
sadA] SuisnoH Jo XA

Y




SITE _DATA;
ZONED C—2 —~ (COMMERCIAL DISTRICT)
TOTAL SITE AREA = +4-/—~7.86 ACRES
(342,482.88 S.F.)

TOTAL UNITS = 282 (SEE UNIT BREAKDOWN)
TOTAL BEDS = 702

BUILDING DATA (OVERALL):

4 BUILDINGS

FIRST FLOOR:

BLDG. 1 — 23,555 S.F.
BLDG. 2 — 25,246 S.F.
BLDG, 3 — 19,902 S/F.
‘BLDG, 4 — 19,994 SF
SECOND FLOOR:

BLDG. 1 — 23,555 S.F.
BLDG. 2 — 25,246 S.F.
BLDG. 3 — 19,902 S.F.
BLDG., 4 — 19,994 S/F.
THIRD FLOOR:

BLDG. 1 — 23,555 S.F.
BLDG. 2 — 25,246 S/F.
BLDG. 3 — 19,902 SF.
BLDG. 4 — 19,994 SF.
FOURTH FLOOR:

BLDG, 1 ~ 23,617 S.F
BLDG. 2 — 25,297 S.F
BLDG. 3 — 19,743 S.F.
BLDG. 4 — 19,885 S.F

TOTAL CONSTRUCTABLE AREA:
BLDG. 1 — 94,282 SF.
BLDG. 2 — 101,035 S.F.
BLDG. 3 — 79,449 S.F.
BLDG. 4 — 79,867 S/F.

TOTAL S.F. = 354,633 S.F.

PROPOSED SETBACKS;
FRONT (HANNAH) = 84.68'

FRONT (ESOTERIC) = 10’
FRONT (EYDE) = 10.34'
REAR (ADJ. PROPERTY) = 71.95'

PARKING DATA:

338 — 9' x 20’ SPACES

(LOWER LEVEL PARKING)

259 — 9' X 20’ SPACES

(UPPER LEVEL PARKING)

38 — 8 x 23" SPACES

13 — BARRIER FREE SPACES

648 TOTAL SPACES PROVIDED

PARKING TO BED RATIO = 648/702=0.923




e . T P e L 0 i L G
20000 | T Tutreee uvemes T | oZ00H N ONTIMY LSV | | ol @) . -
o e o | [ MU /S o i e S s s 2
= £ Z0-
e R | [ JOST 5 gLt s v K O ol P
0 oy J.uu._.w_n LT com w owswete | [ OR300 4&0‘6 ) < - e sl K et ol o Liey e —————
SI70T ELUEEY R SR 315 T T et A0 o At T o 1400
JoT .'..Uu.l.‘mu..«wﬁhﬂ?ufjii...lj v DTS T avnd o SoUvATL eR RO
O e T .l!tr.kﬁrktr.ﬂﬂl.ﬂﬂhrtrk.: e A et ) ; o o 1T Al
i erai 0], I : : e L SO Rt R sy T 3 S sy '
CHINE I LTI DO LT LIS j\ e ci——0 P el STV DG BOPOHD (L (n.c.wouru n,ﬂﬁﬁ ¥ oAvi) oY e waavaTa
> & ¥ o Rl gl SRS
B G e NI SEEM B [Eromn e F R S Y e G e
3 UYUVCr OLIGA 01 ¥ MOUVINGTS
LT T oo T 1 x 83 IO 1 Ak TV LA SO
GIN TNDRNG ST L o UIDNN A0 FUMNTT
NSV 2Nand 0T ¥ NHLM 20
SN AN Y4 N Nih S (78) H==ss I - R WALV fiana T SuoN
FIND DR L 2 WD SUADd [T] o =it wlwlwt
B = L -
(5318 T SOI0H OvY 38 HOva) & EF ke .
ONIMYYd YOvY IMIE # 53LON3A Tk S T waoawi- .
ess L2 e~ v
: TTT7: A s
Alas NERRERPE & R e i A e
. v o MION JLITT - - NOGKATTIL ONMOUNODNN = me &
S (3 5 (38 5 e o b e s o 2 o R} i 2 Yo o BS o, = T SHOIETTIL CHGUAON = el e e
P i = 1 el T ke e e s &
. o e — —— = = -
Co 0 OZAaNEnN — —~ AT = — s £
i = —nd b e B v
i — —] = ol pri i T 1048 e =
i1 — — i d = e 5 o = D
w . oraa s —: B I = Sl 4
302 T2 W i =weE JRiE S pn T Tyt
Verw ] S — 45 P TS 0L oW TawLsE =
abw - IR ERT! _ H = — = H .EHE_H_H e pinnnpinguiis g
I H ! _]: iy e A Toewn T - s en ol = D ek o Sl
iy H [ 1 A I _H ! _,_ t w St st w0 WO WD SO WEAE = - A g s 8
T oy i k — —_— T J— A | i SR X e o i
| A mz el _ ﬁ,_ B e L "mlml._w ﬂﬂnw],.i.%kum P B
I N — p— H HERE ] s e e o2
ﬁ \v_“ﬁm — g g Agalga L M
HIDN e A= T T = eI o
. B E ) et T T
_____ S B e = S=si==s P g —
o s
¥ oiEvn e
— feltt) fas
=k S =] B il
5 — T T MY
s R 4 oo e 201
/ e
03 52 ) =[5 e i
-t - = | &
H@ ol = N hl b h DD HE 05 ~iva 0 L
<2 R BT BT BT A 2z a5 2
P iy g=: = EAE A A B oo W
— & AmEAnE AR £ WA
h T —LHH : BEnaa
ER e A e ] b 3 e
l — il B (ECHEEE iy siron B .
e ] - E v e e
B —13 3 e
R — —EE | o e
i G — L R e
gkl R R L
T | a il T = T o g a3 = -uﬂnlﬂ?uu“lﬂ_
T —— = AR A | e S
H E e : H ikl
(= A == « FH B3
B s i H e
H iy £ o Mo
BBy b 53] [ TG T
........ 2
CIERI i X
= B ——NgH H SR
s S e o
i e = N T
) sl o i TR Eir iy
ik SRAnE
wmos ) v st Jo !_Mﬂ_um I = ovwn om0 s
I oM YO MOLYD
1 ey Pelep T DN LOIHASY TRV L N jusuA ey el o £aiety enll i.%lg skiseiamiiel 4} {5 s ___ ' i B
o : T E
s ok = (14 DS oLvTve) FoUTY ~i1v3 ou
Jvl NOILYI0T 2 SOV 90LT =
& T0uVd ANVIVA oHF TOKWR PoLs
Aed Piidnriprebc]
R
o oF TN s
& TR e e

\mwﬁhﬂnum»fmmﬁwﬁwx%{u e

=== e S naprar-tas Seaamar—ias

r .
F s anaNgrr B AbLk £ p0d 8 IS L AP R iy
NS A

$1707T YeUURH

04 NYId OGN




uonejndod

3SJaAIQ Jol sadA] SuisnoH Jo Alsliep e

SN PaXIN/|1e19Y e
sgoeds suliayles/a3eds Usadin .

$193.J1S 219|dwo)

$1J07 YeuueH

21Nn12id 8ig



e O1USS 24N3NY
EEm ooeds usaln
EEEEET] |23eH
= o caml |leley

VL0
S | W o]}

B U0Ie203Y

1 (EQUI DS

303N

aoeds USRID panlosald | 1O%PE- & B0k

21034

guisnoy f x anip |1e19y
J01UaS _mmmmmi e =100 BZe|d UeuueH
24N1Nn4 5z 8 3 . ueSIyoIn

T

2iNn1d1d Sig 9yl



SHZ ICT0 17 umnare) DRI Blilen |
4

B>
A P TR
VD M Lt K)o ADLEJ R T¥de ‘oY
oo ARGY LA NG WUt YUK - T 0 aR a5 S 3T T St Funid !
Sk |- !

T e

=2y Ry e
ol
ﬂw...-..tk-! ApEeT - Sioro=3 7 B iyl . , = it
‘ wos | pery Vs S e G ([
ot} o o |2 daled! 4 L. i
i ML BHL 57 LTRH0d JNS) dINSHWOL = e | o I\.m._ : = d| w2l I
WrlOhTVI A8 OV 20 0L ORIV ¥ P i - o Qeeffli=f) hgprr=
o T0a MO8 ToAANA | s smumnivion 1iviodTion 6Lz ) L = = [l g, -
7. NN 4D 0ixd 39 OL 1503 MGALYTMISI LN dheal| Rt Ry W | Sl ] e
i . T S A, T —ulipdn t . -
i 343 AQ QINIINIVE Oy ORTWISHI - i -
,m 38 o SoTNOIG. AUTOTIN GIS0dOrd £ > = ——creeme v o
| 46 HOILTION JiWIXD¥de SILONGD i\\\H/. / — e a A
. ! . = o,
QYoYU |__. i3 03LMAN o ey ol W
s . 4 AwiAyEYe F0A3 W | =
JYVHG + 3

gLl
e i O3 LN

%)

FOVNDIS ALINOVENID JIS0LOU

w o rayIncs

avoy K:IE¥OVl

L
§Y]
c P
C A-‘l
G -
T

{8 6 6 “vou 59)

f
=
3
¢
£
. W)

UrvELyUd OEANINGE SIbPA B GR)

TS R R

TR LA A R IDERE 1 ML

mat 0 R L M
Eh

ST ————
o

: el S——

e tuesoa e e v s ; [ - U= ow UL NYATII0H — SIavh M O®)
i el Ef A........i....ﬁ';. [ TEvAZINOE HYANT :
D by 4 2 i
i Tl i e e
1 & | premr—= A ;
2 .!| i = 5
3 W H : | 5 2 2
=i 4 paLs d TR
B |liL T ST
e “J e 2=
A= a4 = [ t o i . S
i =y m | £ L A - heo= 1 B
f O e H# gl ! e il .
_ N
I ! e * TRy
; & : h, . S
| - : e
0 N
- RO
& A e e
F o - o e
4 [ SO e i e
ir—r—r - e
= A L \\\:1\..
f..‘u_a\. RV asNPOD WWHONI dl-SNMO- NYIQEIW Mk NPL 22 NCILDIS JO
) e pio SYTILTOS e ONY /[ ISYAHLEON 3K 30 [HYe Y
N

uoy4 9GoLE(s AllgRaMg

qusuadorsas(] swae] Yeuuep]

$193.1S 213|dwo)




» LR
B . PP

2104
ainin4

95N PaXIN

SO YeuueH

- 92eds uadQ /ealy Sullayien

|
:



"SUIUIP 9IS 199431S Jol |le1al

JO 1U0J} Ul SY|emapIs 9T .
'ulelunol yum

22eds JIAID 21jgNnd ,S8 X ,0L

"yJded aJ4de auQ

B

FEE Y &P P ldiﬂ

mm:uwx__\,_ mumo_m :mo_o \mmh< m::mfmw






3SNOYUMO]
AJO]S 934431 |9A3] pUNOJD

3sNoYyumol
AJO1S OM1 [9A3] PUNCID

3snoyumol
A101S 0M] PRAJSS JO1BAS|T

Juswiliede
WooJpaq 234Ul PIAIDS J01BAD|T

Juswliede
WO00Jpa( 0M] PIAJSS JOIBA3|T

lusawiliede
WO0JPIg SUO PIAISS J0jend|]

uswnede
“AJUBIdI[Je POAISS J01BAR|T

L]

S10T yeuuejd

wiooJdpaq Jnoj dn |epp e
wooipag a4yl dn jepp e
wooJpag oml dn 3| .
WwiooJpag auo dn Y|epp e
Aousioije dn yjjepy e
sadA) yusawiede Sullsix3

sadAl Suisnoy Jo XIA]



Mix of Housing Types

North Elevation

——

One Bedroom

Apartments

West Elevation

Two Bedroom
Townhouse Units

Clubhouse/Office —

One Bedroom
Apartments
Two Bedroom
Townhouse Units




om1 uun auo uun

, )
m | |
‘ w...., L wooJ SUlAI
Uun asnoyumol Alols iyl 4 I
it fett BeE
L swoo.ipag
EE —
T o
muigll s —
AduapIUa/ Jun Woolp w:_OL_ = E Mm:n: - WoO0J SUlAl
42/ P4 ﬂ! — |HEEERE| LM BLEEE — - il

asnOYUMO1 AJ01S 9341 JOAO SHUN WO0Jpaq duQ



RS
101BA3|3

T
sAem|[eH JOO|d Yyunod

apIs Y1ION — siuswiede/sasnoyumoy
sadA] suisnoH 1o XIN



T
JoleA3|]
TR m\mw | . 2 = .,%
sAem|jeH Joo[d ynod . i = R

3pIs yinos — syuswnede/sasnoyumo|
sodA] SuUiSnOH Jo XIA




Wa wh B ed

ol
M
J 2
;]
~
17

TN

A
¥

ATt
SER ML




E—— J0JURS 21ning
sy o0RdS USaID
[310H

1232y

SO

[BUSPISaY
uoneasssy

SuIsnoy e
101U3S L peseld T 28U
aunynyg csoSpe uesIyaIA




DUNGAN NEQUETTE ARCHITECTS

HANNAH LOFTS
6.18.13

SW 6187 ROSEMARY

4TH LEVEL: SW 7011 NATURAL CHOICE
2ND/3RD LEVEL: SW 7046 ANONYMOUS MAIN
LEVEL: SW 7046 ANONYMOUS

WINDOW/COOR TRIM | EAVES/FASCIA/GABLE

4TH LEVEL: SW 701 I NATURAL CHOICE
2ND/3RD LEVEL: SW 7011 NATURAL CHOICE
MAIN LEVEL: SW 7046 ANONYMOUS

BODY COLOR

SHUTTERS N/A

PORCH (TRIM &
COLUMNS)

DORMERS SW 6187 ROSEMARY

SW 6187 ROSEMARY

DOCR

NOTE: CORNER BOARDS TO MATCH BODY COLORS




DUNGAN NEQUETTE ARCHITECTS

HANNAH LOFTS

6.18.13

SW 6187 ROSEMARY

WINDOW/DOOR TRIM| EAVES/FASCIA/GABLE

4TH LEVEL: SW 7011 NATURAL CHOICE
2ND/3RD LEVEL: SW 7046 ANONYMOUS MAIN
LEVEL: SW 7046 ANONYMOUS

o
O —
A 4TH LEVEL: SW 6187 ROSEMARY ~ 2ND/3RD
g — LEVEL: SW 7046 ANONYMOUS MAIN LEVEL: SW
o | ‘ 7046 ANONYMOUS
’ —
SHUTTERS
PORCH (TRIM &
COLUMNS)
DORMERS
DOOR

NOTE: CORNER BOARDS TO MATCH BODY COLORS




DUNGAN NEQUETTE ARCHITECTS

HANNAH LOFTS
6.18.13

SW 7048 URBANE BRONZE

SW 7011 NATURAL CHOICE

WINDOW/DOCR TRIM | EAVES/FASCIA/GABLE

SIOUX CITY BRICK: WILLIAMSBURG - TUDOR

BRICK

SHUTTERS N/A

PORCH (TRIM &
COLUMNS)

SW 6187 ROSEMARY

DORMERS SW 6187 ROSEMARY

NOTE: CORNER BOARDS TO MATCH BODY COLORS




DUNGAN NEQUETTE ARCHITECTS

HANNAH LOFTS
6.18.13

4TH LEVEL: SW 701 | NATURAL CHOICE
2ND/3RD LEVEL: SW 7046 ANONYMOUS MAIN
LEVEL: SW 7046 ANONYMOUS

- -

WINDOW/DOOR TRIM |  EAVES/FASCIA/GABLE

4TH LEVEL: SW 701 | NATURAL CHOICE
2ND/3RD LEVEL: SW 7046 ANONYMOUS MAIN

_ o

SHUTTERS N/A

PORCH (TRIM &
COLUMNS)

DORMERS SW 6187 ROSEMARY

BODY CCLOR

SW 6187 ROSEMARY

NOTE: CORNER BOARDS TO MATCH BCDY COLORS




DUNGAN NEQUETTE ARCHITECTS

HANNAH LOFTS

6.18.13

SW 7047 PORPOISE

WINDOW/DOCR TRIM | EAVES/FASCIA/GABLE

ATH LEVEL: SW 7044 AMAZING GRAY 2ND/3RD
LEVEL: SW 7044 AMAZING GRAY MAIN LEVEL: SW
7047 PORPOISE

o
O
6 4TH LEVEL: BM COUNTRY REDWOCD
g 2ND/3RD LEVEL: BM COUNTRY REDWOOD
8 MAIN LEVEL: SW 7047 PORPOISE
m
SHUTTERS N/A
PORCH (TRIM &
COLUMNS) SW 7047 PORPOISE
DORMERS

NOTE: CORNER BOARDS TO MATCH BODY COLORS




DUNGAN NEQUETTE ARCHITECTS

HANNAH LOFTS

6.18.13

SW 7047 PORPOISE

WINDOW/DOOR TRIM| EAVES/FASCIA/GABLE

4TH LEVEL: SW 7044 AMAZING GRAY 2ND/3RD
|| LEVEL: SW 7044 AMAZING GRAY MAIN LEVEL: SW
7047 PORPOISE

. — I RE——— ‘
|
| i i ]
! "
I p '
t |
| ]

o
O
o 4TH LEVEL: SW 7044 AMAZING GRAY 2ND/3RD
g LEVEL: SW 7044 AMAZING GRAY MAIN LEVEL: SW
8 7047 PORPOISE
i)
SHUTTERS N/A
PORCH (TRIM &
COLUMNS) SW 7047 PORPOISE
DORMERS SW 7047 PORPOISE

DOCOR

NOTE: CORNER BOARDS TO MATCH BODY COLCORS




DUNGAN NEQUETTE ARCHITECTS

HANNAH LOFTS

6.18.13

SW 7046 ANONYMOUS

WINDOW/DOOR TRIM | EAVES/FASCIA/GABLE

4TH LEVEL: SW 701 | NATURAL CHOICE
2ND/3RD LEVEL: SW 7011 NATURAL CHOICE
MAIN LEVEL: SW 7046 ANONYMOUS

o
®
0 4TH LEVEL: SW 7044 AMAZING GRAY 2ND/3RD
O LEVEL: SW 7046 ANONYMOUS MAIN LEVEL: SW
0 7046 ANONYMOUS
2
SHUTTERS  |N/A
PORCH (TRIM & -
COLUMNS) SW 7046 ANONYMOUS
DORMERS SW 7046 ANONYMOUS

DOOR

NOTE: CORNER BOARDS TO MATCH BODY COLORS




DUNGAN NEQUETTE ARCHITECTS

HANNAH LOFTS
6.18.13

SW 7046 ANONYMOUS

4TH LEVEL: SW 701 | NATURAL CHOICE
2ND/3RD LEVEL: SW 7011 NATURAL CHOICE

WINDOW/DCOR TRIM|  EAVES/FASCIA/CABLE

— -

4TH LEVEL: SW 0012 EMPIRE GOLD 2ND/3RD
LEVEL: SW 0012 EMPIRE GOLD MAIN LEVEL: SW
7046 ANONYMOUS

BODY COLCR

SHUTTERS N/A

PORCH (TRIM &
COLUMNS)

DORMERS SW 7046 ANONYMOUS

NOTE: CORNER BOARDS TO MATCH BODY COLORS

SW 7046 ANONYMOUS




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

MEMORANDUM

TO: Planning Commission

FROM: c/f/d‘x{ é)/g{,&(zfé

‘Gail Oranchak, AICP
Principal Planner

DATE: July 5, 2013

RE: Special Use Permit #13081 (Capstone), request to construct a group of buildings
totaling more than 25,000 square feet in gross floor area

The Planning Commission held the public hearing for Special Use Permit #13081 during the June
24, 2013 meeting. In conjunction with MUPUD #13014, the special use permit is being requested
to construct a group of four buildings and a two-story parking structure that exceed 25,000 square
feet in gross floor area. The four buildings, one mixed retail and residential building and three
apartment buildings total approximately 354,633 gross square feet and the two-story parking
garage is approximately 176,000 gross square feet. The total gross square feet for all structures
on the site is approximately 530,633. The project location is the approximate 7.9 acres zoned C-2
(Commercial) located south of Hannah Boulevard, east of Esoteric Way and north of Eyde
Parkway.

Planning Commission Options

The Planning Commission has the option to recommend approval, approval with conditions, or
denial of the special use permit for structures greater than 25,000 square feet in size based on the
standards listed in Section 86-126 of the Code of Ordinances. A resolution to approve is
attached.

Attachment
1. Resolution to approve

GAPLANNING\GLO\Case Management\SUP\13081 1\Staff Reports\SUP 13081.pc.2 doc




RESOLUTION TO APPROVE SUP #13081
(Capstone)
S. of Hannah, E. of Esoteric and N. of Eyde

RESOLUTION

At a regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the Charter Township of Meridian,
Ingham County, Michigan, held at the Meridian Municipal Building in said Township on the 8th
day of July 2013 at 7:00 p.m., Local Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by and supported

by

WHEREAS, Capstone Collegiate Communities has requested a special use permit to
construct one mixed use building, three apartment buildings and a parking structure totaling
approximately 530,633 square feet in gross floor area on approximately 7.9 acres located south of
of Hannah Boulevard, east of Esoteric Way and north of Eyde Parkway; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing at its regular meeting on June
24, 2013; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed and discussed staff material forwarded
under cover memorandums dated June 20, 2013 and July 5, 2013; and

WHEREAS, the subject site is appropriately zoned C-2 (Commercial) which permits the
development of buildings greater than 25,000 square feet in floor area by special use permit; and

WHEREAS, the proposed development of the site is in furtherance of Township Board
policy 1.5.2, which encourages diverse housing opportunities; and

WHEREAS, all structures have been designed to be harmonious and appropriate with the
existing and potential future uses surrounding the site; and

WHEREAS, the surrounding road system has sufficient capacity to absorb the additional
traffic projected to result from 282 apartment units and 12,824 square feet of retail space; and

WHEREAS, the site dimensions are consistent with minimum lot area and minimum lot
width requirements of the C-2 (Commercial) district; and

WHEREAS, the proposed development will be served by public water and sanitary sewer.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN hereby recommends approval of Special Use Permit
#13081 (Capstone) to construct four buildings and a parking structure totaling more than 25,000
square feet in gross floor area subject to the following conditions:




Resolution to Approve
SUP #13081 (Capstone)
Page 2

1. Approval of the special use permit is recommended in accordance with the cover sheet
prepared by KEBS, Inc. dated received by the Township July 1, 2013, subject to revisions as
required.

2. Special Use Permit #13081 is subject to approval and all conditions placed on Mixed Use
Planned Unit Development #13014 (Capstone) by the Township Board.

ADOPTED:  YEAS:

NAYS:

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss
COUNTY OF INGHAM )

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Chair of the Planning Commission of the Charter
Township of Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a
true and a complete copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Planning
Commission on the 8th day of July 2013

Patricia Jackson
Planning Commission Chair

G:\planning\glo\case managementisup\13081\staff reports\resolution to approve pc




